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Date: May 9th, 2025 

To: City Council and Administration 

From: Carl R. Ray, Water and Wastewater Director 

Re: Award Recommendation for 2025 10th Street Water Line Replacement 

 

The water main on 10th Street is in very poor condition and has had numerous breaks and repairs. 80 
linear feet of the main were recently replaced, but replacement from Legion Street to Rose Street 
needs a United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) permit to bore beneath Fortification Creek and 
the necessary equipment to complete the project will require a contractor to perform the work. A 
temporary isolation valve was installed near Fortification Creek to keep customers supplied with water, 
but the main is in such poor condition that operation of the 10th and Legion Pump Station cannot 
occur without risking a major water main break. The isolation valve prevents proper looping and 
negatively affects water quality. The remaining section of the water main must be replaced to restore 
pumping to the Glen Erie Tanks from the 10th and Legion Pump Station and restore proper looping of 
the main and restore water quality.  

The EOPC for the project is $1,109,520.00. We applied for a DOLA EIAF grant (25-038) and received a 
full award of $554,760.00 from DOLA with a City match of $554,760.00. Engineering documents were 
prepared, the bid was advertised, pre-bid meeting held, and bids opened May 8th, 2025 at 2:00 pm. 
Two bids were received; one from Anson Excavating & Pipe, Inc. and one from Fones Construction, LLC. 
The following is a bid tab for the project: 

 

 



 
City of Craig Water and Wastewater                300 W. 4th St. Craig, CO 81625               (970)824-6340 

 

 

The contending bids were reduced to one (1) on May 9th, 2025, when Fones Construction reviewed 
their submitted bid and identified errors. Fones Construction subsequently withdrew their bid from 
consideration, leaving Anson Excavating & Pipe as the sole bidder. The bids were reviewed and 
recommendation made by SGM for Anson Excavating & Pipe, Inc. with the total of all  bid items in the 
amount of $783,800.00. Our recommendation is in agreement with SGM’s recommendation. 

 

Contractor Mobilization & 
Demobilization Description Unit Estimated 

Quantity  
Bid Unit 

Price Bid Amount 
Total Bid 
Price - All 

Items 
Anson 
Excavating  $60,000.00 

Abandon Ex. 10" WL @ Each 
Connection EA 3 $4,600.00 $13,800.00  

  New 10" Water Line LF 1390 $300.00 $417,000.00  
  Service Connections EA 5 $9,400.00 $47,000.00  
  Potholes EA 22 $750.00 $16,500.00  

  

New Water Line System Tie-
Ins EA 3 $27,000.00 $81,000.00  

  Water Line Encasement  LF 45 $3,300.00 $148,500.00  
       $783,800.00 

        

Contractor Mobilization & 
Demobilization Description Unit Estimated 

Quantity  
Bid Unit 

Price Bid Amount 
Total Bid 
Price - All 

Items 
Fones 
Construction $0.00 

Abandon Ex. 10" WL @ Each 
Connection EA 3 $6,500.00 $19,500.00  

  New 10" Water Line LF 1390 $231.00 $321,090.00  
  Service Connections EA 5 $5,250.00 $26,250.00  
  Potholes EA 22 $820.00 $18,040.00  

  

New Water Line System Tie-
Ins EA 3 $7,750.00 $23,250.00  

  Water Line Encasement  LF 45 $437.00 $19,665.00  
       $427,795.00 
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May 9, 2025 
 
Carl Ray 
Water & Wastewater Director 
City of Craig 
300 W 4th Street 
Craig, CO 81625 
 
RE: Bid Award Recommendation – 10th Street Water Line Replacement 
 
Dear Carl, 
 
The City of Craig received two bids on May 8th, 2025, in response to an Advertisement for Bid 
for the replacement of an existing water line along 10th St, complete with Fortification Creek 
crossing, service reconnections, system tie-ins, and asphalt repair. The two bidders were Anson 
Excavating & Pipe, and Fones Construction. Both bids provided the required documents as 
specified in Section 00 21 13 Instructions to Bidders, and all bidders attended the mandatory 
pre-bid meeting on April 24th, 2025. The contending bids were reduced to one (1) on May 9th, 
2025, when Fones Construction reviewed their submitted bid and identified errors. Fones 
Construction subsequently withdrew their bid from consideration, leaving Anson Excavating & 
Pipe as the sole bidder. 
 
Anson Excavating & Pipe submitted a bid that falls below the Engineer’s Opinion of Probable 
Construction Cost (EOPCC). A Bid Tabulation and EOPCC comparison is provided in Table 1. 
 

Table 1 Bid Tabulation and EOPCC Comparison 

 
 
Based on budget and familiarity with the contractor, SGM recommends that the contract for the 
10th Street Water Line Replacement project be awarded to Anson Excavating & Pipe. The 
Notice of Award is attached hereto to complete the award. 
 
If you have any questions or we can be of any further service, please contact me directly. 
 
Respectfully,  
SGM 
 
 
 
Elle Coe, E.I. 
Project Engineer 
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